

come and
get
closer!

a profile of nurul hidayat

Background

hi there,
my name is nurul hidayat,
was born in august 8th, in Yogyakarta
went to Yogyakarta State University majoring in Fine Art,
graduated D2 Graphic Design at PPKP UNY in 2003
interested in graphic arts and travelling
a hard smoker and non alcoholic metal banger
3 years experience in publishing, working in marketing
and advertising industry since mid 2006
used to work individual, but prefer to work with team.

*Working
Experience*

2001-2002

Illustrator at LSK Deskomvis, Yogyakarta

2002-2003

Graphic Designer at Wal Asry Kreasi Media, Yogyakarta
Aditya Media Publisher, Yogyakarta

2003-2004

Graphic Designer at Apsara Tyasa Sambada, Klaten - Central Java
Intan Pariwara, Klaten - Central Java

2004-2006

Graphic Designer & Book Layouter at Empat Pilar Pendidikan,
Yogyakarta

2006-2007

Graphic Designer at Kamar Desain (Dampu Design now),
Depok - West Java

2007-2011

Sr. Creative at OZE Mitra Indonesia, Jakarta

2009

Creative at Dynamo Kreasi & Aktivasi, Jakarta

2011-now

Creative Head at XTRO Media Utama, Jakarta

*Experience
Account
Handling*

Yudhistira, Dunlop, Panorama Tour, Intel,
Unilever (Corporate, Sariwangi, Pond's, Citra, Pepsodent,
Clear, Lifebuoy, Bango, Axe, Royco, Lux, Sunlight, Taro, Walls),
Detik.com, Diesel, Softex, Hero Group,
PT. BAT (Bentoel Group, Dunhill Mild, Star Mild),
Sampoerna Philips Morris (A Mild, Sampoerna Hijau, Marlboro),
Cosmos, HTC, Samsung, Honda Motor,
Daihatsu (Terios, Luxio), Mitsubishi Outlander, Foton,
Total Chemindo (Bukrim, Garuda Extra Power, Total Pelangi),
Nestle (Clinical Nutrition, Bear Brand),
Kalbe Nutritionals (Morinaga, Diabetasol)
Coca Cola Indonesia (Coca Cola, Coke Zero, Fanta,
FresTea Fruity, Sprite Zero), Sosro, Artea, Mr Jussie, M150,
Delfi, Oreo, Yummi, Dadu Seafood, Texas Chicken, Ajinomoto,
Bank BRI, BNI Griya, Bank BTPN, Nice Tissue, Indorama,
Timezone, Axis, XL Axiata, Telkomsel, Astro,
Politeknik Negeri Jakarta, Kanda Band, JKT48

Contact

Getting more closer

weblog : ttotz.blogspot.com (online portfolio)

mobile : +62 813 2528 3712

email : blanggentaktungdhes@gmail.com

and thanks
stay
close!